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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of IFL Housing Finance Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements Opinion

We have audited the standalone financial statements of IFL Housing Finarice Limitetl ("the
Company"), which comprise the balance sheet as at 3l't March 2021, and the statement of Profit
and Loss, and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a suinmary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,

the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act-in the

manneFso required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021, and
profit, and its cash flows for the year ended on that date, and change in equity for the year ended

on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We cori'ducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section i43(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are

further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions"of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence

we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible forthe matters stated in.""tio, 134(5f of the

Compaiiies Act, 2013 ("the Act") rvith respect to the preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair vierv of the financial position, financial performance, and cash

flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,

including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act read with Rule 7 of
Companies (Accounts) Rule 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and

application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are

reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal

financial controls, that were operating efilectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation ofthe financial statement that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

H.O.: E-115, '11th Floor, Himalaya House, 23, Kasturba Gandhi 110001 (P) : 011-41511852-53 (E) : ajay@ajayrattanco.com

B.O.: '1 113. 1'1th Floor, Arunachal Building, 19, Barakhamba Road, New Delhi-110001

B.O.: MCB-24-01716, Bhatti Road, Bathinda-151001 Punjab (P) : 9023637000 (E) : varun@alayrattanco.com

Other Branches at : Gurugram, Chandigarh, Norda & Bhopai



AJAY RATTAN & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's

ability to continue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concem

and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate

the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeingthe Company's financial reporting

process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a

whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or effor, and to issue an

auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level ofassurance, but

is not a-guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material

misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or effor and are considered

material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the

economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. {dentiff and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether

due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and

obtain audit evidenc6 that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion'

The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for

one resulting from eror, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,

misrepresentations, or the override of intemal control'

. Obtain an understanding of intemal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the

Companies Act,2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the

.o111puny has adequate intemal financial controls system in place and the operating

effectiveness of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonablen9ss of

-accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concem basis of
accounting and, basbd on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty

exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's

ability to continue as a going concem. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,

we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related.disclosures..in the

financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
-conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's

report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to

continue as a going concem.
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. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,

including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying

transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, includin'g any signtTrcant

deficieneies in internal control that we identifu during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with

relevant lthical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and

where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with govemance, we detemiine those niatters

that wersof most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are

therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or

regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,

we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse

consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits

of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and-Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order"), issued by the

Central Government of India interms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act,

2013, we give in the 'Annexure A' a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
the Order.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law havp been kept by the

Company so far as it appears from our examination of those.

c) {he Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt

with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting

Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies

(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31't March,

2OZl taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on

3l't March, 2O2l frgm being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the

Act.

0 With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate

Report in Annexure B.
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g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance

-{ilith Rule I I of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to

the best of our information and according to the explanatiotls given to us:

i. The bompany does not have any pending litigations which would impact

its financial position.
ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative

contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the- Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance

with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to documents provided to

us, the remuneration paid to the Managing Director of the Company is in accordange with
the provisions of Section 197 along with Schedule V of Companies Act,2013.

For Ajay Rattan & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Firm No.012063N)

Pa

Place: New Delhi
Dated: 29.06,2021

090975
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"Annexure A" to the Independent Auditors' Report

2021:
We report that

Referred to in paragraph I under the heading oReport on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirements'

of ourieport oieuJn date to the financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31,

(a) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including

quantitative details and situation offixed assets;

(b) As explained to us, these fixed assets have been physically verified by the management at

reasonable intervals; no any material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company have no

immovable property as on balance sheet date.

2. The company does not have any inventory and hence reporting under clause (ii) paragraph 3

of the order is not applicable.

3. The company has not granted loan to parties listed in the register maintained under section

189 of the CompanieSAct20l3 during the year.

4. In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company has

not given the unsecured loan to the parties covered under section 185 and 186 of the

companies Act, 2013 within the limits prescribed under these sections.

5. _ln our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company has

not accepted any deposits in contravention of the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of

India and the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the

Companies Act 2013 and the rules framed there under, where applicable, have been complied

with. No order has been passed by the Company Law Board or National Company Law

Tribunal or RBI or any court or any other tribunal.

6. According to the information and explanation given to us, government has not pretcribed

'inaintenance of cost records under sub section (l) of section 148 of the Companies Act,2013

for the products of the comPanY.

7. a) In our opinion the company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including

provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, goods and services tax, duty of

customs, cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities. There is no Eurears

of outstanding statutory dues as at the last day ofthe financial year concerned for a period of

rnore than six months from the date they became payable'

b) According to information and explanation given to us, there are no dues on account of
income tax or goods and services tax or duty of customs or cess, which have not been

deposited on account ofany dispute.

8 According to information and explanations given to us, the company has not defaulted in

.ppayment of any dues to a financial institution or bank or debenture holders during the year

of audit.
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9. Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by
the management, the company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or-further
public offer including debt instruments and term Loans. Accordingly, the provisions of clause

3(ix) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.
10. According to information and explanations given to us, no fraud on or by the company has

been noticed or reported during the year.

I l. Provisions of section 197 rcad with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013 are applicable to
the company and remuneration was paid accordingly.

12. In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of c'lause 4
'(xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

13. In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and
188 of Companies Act, ZOt: and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements

as required by the applicable accounting standards.

14. Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by
the management, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement

.of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review. Accordingly,
the provisions of clause 3 (xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not
commented upon.

15. Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by
the management, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors
or persons connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xv) of the Order are

_not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.
16. In our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the

Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xvi) of the

Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

For Ajay Rattan & Co.
Chartefed Accountants
(Firm o.012063N)

(CA Place: New Delhi
Dated: 29.06.2021

090975
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Annexure - B to the Independent Auditors' Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the

Compaiies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of IFL Housing Finance

Limited ("the Company") as of 3l March 2OZl in conjunction with our audit of the financial

statements of the Company for the year ended on that date'

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial

controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company

considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Intemal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants

of India ('ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate intemal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and

efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the"safeguarding of its

assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the

accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the

Companies Act,20l3.

Auditors' ResponsibilitY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial

reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note oq Audit

of Intemal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on

Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,

2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of intemal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Intemal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those

Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and

perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate intemal financial controls

over hnancial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all

materiaLrespects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal

financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of

internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal

financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and

testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed

risk. ihe procedures selected depend on the uidito.', judgment, including the assessment of tfre risks

of mateiial misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis

for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial controls over financial reporting is a process designed to provide

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial

statemeits for extemal purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financiai _control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures

that
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1. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the

transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

2. Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts

and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the companY, andl

3. Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection ofunauthorised acquisition,

use, or*disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial

statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the

possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to

".ro. 
o, iraud may occu. ard not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal

financiai controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal

financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or

that the degree of compliance-with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls

system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were

operatiqg effectively as ut:t March 2021, based on the internal control over financial reporting

.iit".iuiituUlished by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in

the Guidance Note on Audit-of Intemal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Ajay Rattan & Co.
Chartered Acco ntants
(Firm No.012063N)

rwal) Place: New Delhi
Dated: 29.06.2021

o.090975
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IFL HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED
CIN: U6591 001201 5P1C285284

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST AAARCH 2021

ln

at
Partlculars

No.

As at
Notes

March 31 st- 2021 March 31st. 2020 ADrll lst- 2019

ASSETS

Flnanclal assets
(a) Cash and cash equivatents
(b) Loans
(c) lnvestments
(d) other financiat assets

Total Flnanclal assets

Non-flnanclal assets
(a) current tax assets (net)
(b) Deferred tax assets (net)
(c) Property, ptant and equipment
(d) Right to use Asset
(e) lntangible assets under development
(f) Other intangibte assets
(g) Other non-financia[ assets

Total Non-flnanclal assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

I Flnanclalllabilltles
(a) Payabtes

Trade Payabtes

totat outstanding dues of micro enterprises and

(i) smatt enterprises

total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro

enterprises and small enterprises
(ii )

(b) Borrowings (other than debt securities)
(c) other financial tiabitities
Total Flnancial liablllties

Non-flnanclal liabllltles
(a) Current tax tiabitities (net)
(b) Provisions
(c) Deferred Tax Liabitities (Net)

(d) 0ther non financial tiabitities
Total Non-financlal llabilitles

EQUITY
(a) Equity share capitat
(b) Other equity
Totat Equity

Total Llabllltles and Equlty

4

5

6

7

8

9

9

10

9

11

87,830,482
875,313,027
1 03,61 5,01 2

34,701,658

30,060,1 1 4

786,548,346

30,91 9,761

63,026,347
910,554,568

93,035,1,14

699,228,593
30,037,701

1 3,E62,382

836. I 63.820101,460,1791,

lr

4,453,946
6,212,192

11,408,282

2,995,321
3,944,735
3,754,368

275,000
5,994,910

838,1 81

17,8O2,515

2,1 84,605
2,19?.,989

2,532,203
193,1 50

22,599
8,094,770
1 ,364,800

31,533,990 7,125,546

1,132,994,169 928,357,083 843,289,366

12
't3

14

12

15
8

16

459,783,875
18,704,825

1 5,871

446,082
358,040,958

8,961,462

160,449
365,005,873

7,992,594
373,1 58,9 I 6478.4EE,700 367,464,373

359,617

202,274
551,891

544,680,000
109,263,578

653.943.s78

5,631 ,1 53

170,274
5,801,427

499,230,000
55,861,283

ss5,o91,283

451,100,000
13,092,176

5,938,274

5.938.274

'17

18
464.192,176

1,132,994,169 92E,357,083 843,289,356

Notes to the lnd AS financial statements 1 -50

The accompanying notes form an integrat part of the lnd AS financiat statements.

As per our report of even date

FOR AJAY RATTAN & CO

Chartered
Firm Regn. No. 01 f,

*
AJay

For and on behalf of the Board of Dlrectors of
IFL HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED

A1 N

b,e'
Sunlta BansalI Bansal

Director Whole Time Director

DIN:01246420 DIN: 02801

qr8 $e
Prerna ,rtatta Arora

cF0
PAN: BAMPM7263C

+

Kr. Dwivedi
Company Secretary
PAN: BRGPD6317M

day of June, 2021



rFL HqUSTNG FINANCE LrMlTEp
CIN: U6591 0D1201 5P1C285284

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 315T MARCH 2021

Notes
year ended

(Amount in
year

itarch 3lst. 2020A{arch 3lst. 2O2lPartlculars
No.

Revenue from operatlons
(i) lnterest lncome from Operations
(ii) other lncome From Operations

I Total Revenue From OPeratlons

il other lncome

lll Total lncome (l+ll)
Expenses
Finance costs

lmpairment on Financiat lnstruments (Expected Credit Loss)

Emptoyee benefits expenses

Depreciation and amortisation exPenses

0ther expenses

lV Total Expenses

v Proflu (loss) before excePtlonal ltems and tax (l-ll)
vt Exceptional items

vll Proflu (loss) before tax
Vlll Less: Tax expense

Current tax
Deferred tax (Net)

lX Net Profiu (loss) after tax
X OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

A. ltems that witt not be rectassified to Profit or loss

- Debt Oriented Mutuat Fund instruments through other comprehensive income'

gain/ (toss)

B. lncome tax retating to items that witt not be rectassified to profit or toss

C. ltems that witt be reclassified to profit or loss

D. lncome tax retating to items that wilt be reclassified to profit or toss

Total other Comprehenslve lncome (A-B-c+D)

Xl Total Comprehenslve lncome
xll Earnlng Per Equlty Share (EPS)

[nominaI vatue of share Rs. 10]

Basic (in Rs.)

7 ,467 ,760 4,?69 
'216ffi@

19

20

147,056,873
17,263,115

43,848,57?
2,397,683

35,296,014
4,483,237

21,681,840
107,702,346

64,O85,4O2

(590,1 83)
164,190

(42s,993)
48,857,297

0.99
0.99

1 33,560,672
1 3,894,885

41,973,209
'r ,908,011

29,242,553
5,1 83,203

20,737,388

@
@

52,680,409

590,1 83
(1 64,1 90)

(37,701',)

1 0,488
398,780

40,E43,906

0.84

21

2Z

23

24
9

25

3 1,300

@
(16,229,4361 (13,046,000)

1,458,624 810,717

@@

0
n Rs.)Dituted (i

29rh

ihi
ew

The accomPanying notes are an integrat part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date

FOR AJAY RATTAN &

Chartered
Firm Regn. 01

IA

Ajav
Partner

New

G Fi

For and on behalf of the Board of Dlrectors of
IFL HOUSING FINANCE LIIAITED

*

June, 2021

. $2"
bP'

Sunlta Bansal

Whote Time Director

v@
DIN: 01 246420 DIN: 02801

Kr. Dwlvedl
Company Secretary
PAN: BRGPD6317M

Prerna llatta Arora
Chief Financiat Officer

PAN: BAMPM7263C

NE
{D

EL'

*



IFL HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED
CIN: U6591 0D1201 5P1C285284

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2021

(Amount in Rupees)

Particutars
For the year ended on For the year ended on

tr{arch 31st 2020

Net profit/ (toss) before tax and after
Extra- ordinary jtems

Adiustments for items: '
lnterest income at amortised cost
Surptus from deptoyment in the cash management scheme of the

mutuaI fund
Finance cost
Depreciation and amortiSation expense

Cash inftows from lnterest
Cash inftows from surplus from deptoyment in the cash management

scheme of the mutuat fund
Cash outftows towards finance cost

Operating Profit before working caPitaI changes

workine capital adiustments: '
(lncrease)/ decrease in trade receivabtes

(lncrease)/ decrease in loans
(lncrease)i decrease in financial assets

(lncrease)/ decrease in non'financiaI assets

lncrease/ (decrease) in trade payables

lncrease/ (decrease) in other financiat tiabitities

lncrease/ (decrease) in provisions

lncrease/ (decrease) in non financial tiabitities

Cash generated from oPerations
Direct Taxes Paid

Net cash flow from operating actlvities (A)

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Sate/ (Purchase) of Property, Ptant & equipment

Sate/ (Purchase) of investments

Net cash ftow from investing activltles (B)

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Net proceeds from issue of equity share capital

Net proceeds from borrowings
lnterest expense on tease liabitities

Net cash flow from flnancing activltles (C)

Net cash flow durlng the year (A + B + C)

Add: Opening cash and cash equivatents

Closing cash and cash equivalents

Components of cash and cash equivalents
Cash in hand
Batances with banks:

ln current accounts

ln fixed deposits

Total cash and cash equivalents (Note 3)

lrtarch 31 202'.|

64,054,102

(1 47,056,873)

(3,s1 1 ,689)
43,8r'.8,572
4,483,237

147,056,873

3,51 1 ,689
(43,622,467)
68,763,444

(88,764,681 )

28,374,688
(526,61 9)
(461,9s3)

9,743,362

32,000

-

(21,500,972)
(4,39O,7311

(16,229,4701
(73,121,2441

(89,350,71 4)

49,995,000
101,742,917

(276,1051

151,511,8'.12

57,770,367
30,060,1 1 4

87,830,482

2,225,990

11 ,279,994
74,324,498

87,830,482

52,680,409

(1 33,560,672)

4,269,216
41,973,209

5,1 83,203

1 33,560,672

(4,269,216)
(41,815,252)
58,021,559

(87,31 9,753 )

(49,1 63,965)
(81 5,582 )

301,504
968,868

170,274
(77,837,086)

,121)

(14,233,8721

50,055,200
(6,964,91 5)

57

(62,975,030)

93,035,1 44

30,060, I 1 4

1,368,547

28,691,567

30.060.1 14

717 1

The accompanying notes form an

As per our report of even date

FOR AJAY RATTAN & CO.

Chartered
Firm Regn. No. 01

part of the lnd AS financiat statements,

For and on behalf of the Board of Dlrectors of
IFL HOUSING FINANCE LI,\AITED

1i

b,"9x *
Ajav

Gopal Bansal

Managing Director
DIN: 01 246420

Prerna Matta Arora
Chief Financiat Officer

PAN: BA/$PM7263C

Sunlta Bansal

Whole Time Director
DIN: 02801 660

Kr. Dwivedl
Company Secretary

PAN: BRGPD6317M
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lFL HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED
CIN: U6591 0D1201 5P1C285284

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2021

Balance as at 1 st, 499,230,000
45,450,000

13,417,409 1

(Amount in

4,545,000

OTHER

49,283,290

(1 0,648,889)

425,993

(425,993t

4,545,000

49,283,290

(42s,993)

,680

Equity Shares issued during the year
Equity Shares Forfeited
Profit For the Year
Changes in accounting poticy/ prior period

errors
Total Comprehensive lncome for the year
Transfer to Speciat Reserve in terms of sec

29C of the NHB Act, 1987'
Others

1 0,648,889

Reserves and Surplus

Total Other
EquitySecurities

Premium
Retained
EarnlnB

Equity lnstruments

through Other
Comprehensive

lncome

Particulars
Equlty Share

Capitat

Statutory Reserve (ln
terms of sectlon 29C

of the NHB Act, 19E7

and Sec 36(lXvill) of
lncome T.x Act,

1961 )

Balance as at March 31st,2021 544,680,000 24,066,297 6,470,200 78,727,081 109,263,578

* Note: The special reserve inctudes the reserve short created in FY 2019-20 amounting toRs.7,92,2311

,1 00,000 5,739,01 3

OTHER

27,213

398,780

ln

1,925,2_00

40,445,126

398,780

Balance as at April 1st, 2019
Equity Shares issued during the year
Equity Shares Forfeited
Profit For the Year
Changes in accounting poticy/ prior period

errors
Total Comprehensive lncome for the year
Transfer to Speciat Reserve in terms of Sec

29C of the NHB Act, 1 987

Others

950

48,1 30,000 1,925,200

7,678,396

40,445,126

(7,678,396)

Reseryes and Surplus

Total Other
EquitySecurities

Premium
Retained
Earning

Equlty lnstruments
through Other

Comprehensive
lncome

Equity Share
Capital

Statutory Reserve (ln
terms of sectlon 29C

of the NHB Act, 1987
and Sec 36(1 Xviii) of

lncome Tax Act,
1961 )

Particulars

Balance as at March 31st, 2020 499,230,000 13,417,409 1,925,200 40,092,680 42s,993 55, 861,281

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

As per our Repoft of even date
FOR AJAY RATTAN & CO.

Chartered
Firm Regn. No.01

Ajav

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
IFL HOUSING FINANCE LIIAITED

NrY
Sunita Bansal

Whote Time Directol
Bansal
Director

DIN: 01 246420

Prerna Matta Arora
cFo

PAN: BA[1PM7263C

DIN:02801

w,4 \lc
Kr. Dwivedi

Company Secretary
PAN: BRGPD6317M

of June, 2021



IFL HOUSING FINANCE LIAAITED
CIN: U65910D1201 5P1C285284
NOTES ON THE IND AS FINANCIAL STATEIVTENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2021

1. CORPORATEINFORMATION:

IFL HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED (being subsidiary of listed company, lndia Finsec Limited) is a public company domiciled
in lndia, incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and has been carrying on its main business of
providing loans to Retail Customers for Purchase andlor Construction of Residential Property, Repair and Renovation of
Residential Property along with Loan Against Property and Loan against Collateral of Gold Jewellery. The Company is

registered under the provisions of Section 29A of The National Housing Bank Act, 1987.

The Company is having its registered and corporate office in Delhi and its branches in the states/UT of Delhi, Rajasthan,

Madhya Pradesh and Haryana.

2. BASIS OF PRESENTATION AND MEASUREMENT:

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with lndian Accounting Standards ("lnd AS") as notified
under the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended from time to time and notified under
Section 133 of the Companies act, 2Ot3 (the "Act'') along with relevant provisions of the Act and Master Circulars The

Housing Finance Companies (NHB) Directions, 2010 (Master Directions) issued by National Housing Bank and Master

Direction - Non-Banking Financial Company - Housing Finance Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2021 issued by

Reserve Bank of lndia.

For all periods up to and including the financial year ended March 31, 2019, the Company had prepared its Financial

Statements in accordance with requirements of the Accounting Standards notified under the Companies (Accounting

Standards) Rules, 2006 ("Previous GAAP"). The company has adopted IND AS with effective transition date from the
Financial Year beginning April 01, 2019.

The Company is regulated by the National Housing Bank ('NHB") and also by Reserve Bank of lndia via its circular
DOR.NBFC (HFC).CC.No.118/03.10.136/202A-2L dated October 22nd,2020 and ivlaster Direction - Non-Banking

Financial Company - Housing Finance Company (Reserve Bank) Directions,2O2L issued on February 17th, 2021. The

NHB/RBI periodically issues/amends directions, regulations and/or guidance (collectively "Regulatory Framework")

covering various aspeds of the operation of the company, including those relating to accounting for certain types of
transactions. The regulatory framework contains specific instructions that need to be followed by the company in

preparing its financial statements

(a) BASIS OF PRESENTATION:

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Change in Equity are prepared and
presented in the format prescribed in the Division llt of Schedule ltl to the Act. The Statement of Cash Flows has

been prepared and presented as per the requirements of lnd AS 7 "Statement of Cash Flows". Amounts in the
financial statements are presented in lndian Rupees which is also functional currenry of the Company. Per share

data are presented in lndian Rupee to two decimal places

(bl BAS|S OF MEASUREMENT:

The Financial Statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis and on accrual basis, except for Certain

Financial Assets and Liabilities are measured at fair vaiue.

\ c]r-
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IFL HOUSING FINANCE LI,IAITED
CIN: U6591 0D1201 5P1C285284
NOTES ON THE IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 315T MARCH 2021

3. SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTiNG POLICIES:

{a} STATEMENT OF COMPTIANCE:

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the lndian Accounting Standards (lnd AS)

specified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 3 of the Companies (lndian Accounting

Standards) Rules, 2O15.

(b) BASIS FOR PREPARATTON OF IND AS FINANCIAI STATEMENTS:

The lnd AS financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost basis which is generally based on the

fair value of consideration given in exchange for goods and services.

(c) UsE OF ESTIMATES:

The preparation of lnd AS financial statements requires the management of the company to make estimates and

assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities on the date of lnd AS financial statements,

disclosure of contingent liabilities as at the date of the lnd AS financial statements, and the reported amounts of

income and expenses during the reported period. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an

ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised.

{d) cRrTrcAL AccouNTrNG ESTIMATES:

(i) lncome Taxes

Significant judgments are involved in determining the provision for income taxes, including amount

expected to be paid/recovered for uncertain tax positions.

(iil lmoairment of lnvestments:

The carrying value of investments is reviewed at cost annually, or more frequently whenever, there is

indication for impairment. lf the recoverable amount is less than the carrying amount, the impairment loss

is accounted for.

(lii) Provisions:

Provisions are recognized when the company has a present obligation as a result of past event and it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable

estimate can be made. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date adjusted to reflect the current best

estimates.

Te} PROPERW, PLANTAND EQUIPMENT:

Properties, Plant &equipment are stated at actual cost less accumulated depreciation and net of impairment. The

actual cost capitalized includes material cost, freight, installation cost, duties and taxes, eligible borrowing costs

and other incidental expenses incurred during the construction/installation stage.

r.t C t^r{o '-',1 -l-
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IFL HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED
CIN: U65910D1201 5P1C285284
NOTES ON THE IND A5 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2021

The Company has chosen the cost model for recognition and this model is applied to all class of assets. After

recognition as an asset, an item of PPE is carried at its cost less any accumulated depreciation and any

accumulated impairment losses.

Depreciable amount of an asset is the cost of an asset less its estimated residual value.

Depreciation on Propefi, Plant and Equipment, including assets taken on lease, other than freehold land is

charged based on Written down method on an estimated useful life as prescribed in Schedule ll to the Companies

Act, 2013. The useful life of asset taken into consideration as per Schedule ll for the purpose of calculating

depreciation is as follows: -

10

8

5

3
*Taken at 10 years in case ofthose assets where management thinks fit.

An item of Property, Plant and Equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are

expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an

item of Property, Plant and Equipment are determined as a difference between the sale proceeds and the carrying

amount of the asset and is recognized in the profit and loss.

At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of tangible and intangible assets

to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss.

(f) INTANGIBTE ASSETS AND AMORTISATION THEREOF:

lntangible assets, representing softwares are initially recognised at cost and subsequently carried at cost less

accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment. The iptangible assets are amortised using the written

down value method over a period of ten years, which is the Management s estimate of its useful life. The useful

lives of intangible assets are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

G) REVEI{UE RECOGNTilON:

Revenue is recognised to the extent it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company & revenue

is reliably measured.

(i) lnterest lncome: The Company recognises interest income and processing fees using Effective lnterest

Rate (ElR) on all financial assets subsequently measured at amortised cost. EIR is calculated by considering

all costs and incomes attributable to acquisition of a financial asset or assumption of a financial liability

and it represents a rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments/receipts through the

expected life of the financial asset/financial liability to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset or to
the amortised cost of a financial liability.

(ii) Dividend: Dividend income from investments is recognised when the shareholders' right to receive

payment has been established which is generally when the shareholders approve the dividend.



IFL HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED
CIN: U6591 0D1201 5P1C285284
NOTES ON THE IND A5 FINANCIAL STATEAAENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2021

(i) Other revenue froln operations: The Company recognises revenue from contracts with customers (other

than financial assets to which lnd AS 109 'Financial lnstruments' is applicable) based on a comprehensive

assessment model as set out in lnd AS 115 'Revenue from contracts with customers'. The Company

identifies contract(s) with a customer and its performance obligations under the contract, determines the
transaction price and its allocation to the performance obligations in the contract and recognises revenue

only on satisfactory completion of performance obligations. Revenue is measured at fair value of the

consideration received or receivable,

(h) FTNANCTAL TNSTRUMENTS:

(il FinancialAssets: -

Recognition and initial measurement: -

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially recognised when the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument and are measured initially at fair value adjusted for transaction
cost. Processing fees earned on disbursement of loan assets have been recognized in revenue over the
tenure of loan in proportion to the closing principal outstanding at the end of each year.

Subsequent measurement: -

Equitv instrument and Mutual Fund: - All equity lnstrument and mutual funds within scope of lnd-AS 1@ are

measured at fair value. Equity instrument and Mutual fund which are held for trading are classified as at fair
value through profit & loss (FVTPL). For all other equity instruments, the Company decided to classifo them
as at fair value through other comprehensive income (FWOCI).

Debt instrument; - A 'debt instrument' is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions
are met.The assets is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting
contractual cash flows, and contractual terms ofthe assets give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.After initial measurement,

such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (ElR)

method.

De- recoenition of Financial Assets: -

A financial asset is primarily de-recognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have

expired or Company has transferred its right to receive cash flow from the asset.

(ii) Financial LiaHlitles: -

Recoenition and initial measurement: -

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and transaction cost that is attributable to the
acquisition of the financial liabilities is also adjusted. Financial liabilities are classified atamortised
cost.Processing fees paid on borrowed loans have been amortised over the tenure of loan in proportion to
the closing principal outstanding at the end of each year.

Subsequent measurement: -

Subsequent to initial recognition, these liabilities are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
rate method.



IFL HOUSING FINANCE LIiAITED
CIN: U65910D1201 5P1C285284
NOTES ON THE IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 315T MARCH 2021

De-recoenition of Financial liabilities: -

Financial liabilities are derecognized when the obligation under the liabilities are discharged or cancelled or

expires. Consequently, write back of unsettled credit balances is done on closure of the concerned project

or earlier based on the previous experience of Management and actual facts of each case and recognized in

other Operating Revenues.

Further when an existing Financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially

different terms , or the terms of existing liability are substantially modified , such an exchange or

modification is treated as the de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability.

The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(iiil Offsettins of Financial lnstrument: -

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Balance Sheet if
there is currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle

on net basis, to realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

(iv) lmoairment of Financial Assets:-

The measurement of impairment losses across all categories of financial assets requires judgment, in

particular, the estimation of the amount and timing of future cash flows and collateral values when

determining impairment losses and the assessment of a significant increase in credit risk.

These estimates are driven by a number of factors, changes in which can result in different levels of
allowances. The Company's Expected Credit Loss ("ECL") model comprises of number of underlying

assumptions regarding the choice of variable inputs and their interdependencies. Elements of the ECL modei

that are considered accounting judgments and estimates include:

1. The classification of loan portfolio into various stages based on the number of days overdue.

2. Risk Categorization of customer based upon their lncome Profile, Value of collaterals, Age Group,

Mortgage type and Education considered for loan loss allowance.

The Company uses expected credit loss ("ECU') allowance for financial assets measured at amortized cost,

which are not individually significant, and comprise of a large number of homogeneous loans that have

similar characteristics. The measurement of the loss allowance in respect of loans (other than those

measured at FWPL) is based on the present value of the asset's expected cash flows using the asset's

originalElR.

The Company has established a policy to perform an assessment, at the end of each reporting period, of

whether a financial instrument's credit risk has increased significantly since initial recognition, by

considering the change in the risk of default occurring over the remaining life of the financial instrument.

Based on the above process, the Company categorizes its loans into Stage 1, Stage 2 and Stage 3, as

described below:

?
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lrl HousrNG FTNANCE LTMTTED
CIN: U6591001201 5P1C285284
NOTES ON THE IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2021

. Stage 1 - Performing assets with zero to thirty days past due (DPD). Stage 1 loans also include facilities
where the present credit risk is low and who do not availed the benefit of Moratorium.
. Stage 2 - Under-performing assets having 31 to 90 DPD. Stage 2 loans also include facilities, where the
present credit risk is medium or where the present credit risk is low and who availed the benefit of
Moratorium.
o Stage 3 - Non-performing assets with overdue more than 90 DPD. Stage 3 loans also include facilities,
where the present credit risk is high or where the present credit risk is medium and who availed the benefit
of Moratorium.

Being a housing finance company, the company has to follow the guidelines given by the National Housing

Bank (NHB) on Prudential norms on Asset Classification and provisioning requirement. The prudential norms

prescribed by NHB do not consider the value of security for standard and substandard assets. The company
provides for impairment of financial assets on the basis of the Expected Credit Loss Model or the prudential

norms of NHB whichever is higher.

(iI CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS:

Cash and cash equivalentsin the balance sheet comprise of cash at bank and on hand and short term deposits with
an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. For the
purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits, as

defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts if they are considered an integral part of the Company's cash

management.

ul TAT(ATTON:

Tax expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax. Current tax is measured at the amount expected to be
paid/recovered from the tax authorities, based on estimated tax liability computed after taking credit for
allowances and exemption in accordance with lncome Tax Act, 1961.

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit and loss, except when they relates to items that are recognised in

other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the income taxes are recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

Advance taxes and provisions for current income taxes are presented in the statement of financial position after
off-setting advance tax paid and income tax provision.

Deferred income tax is recognised using the balance sheet approach. Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are
recognised for deductible and taxable temporary differences arising between the tax base of assets and liabilities
and their carrying amounts.

Deferred income tax are recognised to the extent it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which
the deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses can be utilized. The carrying amount of deferred
income tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date. Deferred tax asset/liability is measured at the tax rates that
are expected to be applied to the period when the asset is realized or the liability is settled.



IFL HOUSING FINANCE LIIvTITED
Cl N : U6591 0D1201 5PLC?85284
NOTES ON THE IND AS FINANCIAL STATEAAENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2021

The Company opted to pay tax under section 115BAA of the lncome Tax Act, 1961, consequently the provision of
Section 115J8 of the lncome Tax Act, 1951 pertaining to MAT is not applicable.

lncome Tax Recognised in the statement of profit and loss for the year ended on 31st march 2021

{Amount in Rupees}

L,52,29,4?6

L4,58,624

L,47,70,8L2

1,30,46000

8,1o,717

L,22,35,293

*The Company opted for income tax rate under section 115BAA of the lncome Tax Act, 1951; the

effective tax rate is at 25.168%.

(K) EMPLOYEE BENEFITS:

(i) Short-term Emoloree Benefitsr
Liabilities for short-term employee benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after
the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are recognized in respect of
employee's services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected to be

paid when the liabilities are settled.

(li) Post-Emolovment Benefltsr

Defined Benefit Plans:-

The liability or asset recognized in the Balance Sheet in respect of defined benefit plans is the present value

of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets.

The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by actuaries using the projected unit credit method.

The present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future cash

outflows by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on government bonds that have

terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation. The net interest cost is calculated by applying

the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This

cost is included in 'Employee Benefits Expense'in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Re-measurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial

assumptions are recognized in the period in which they occur, directly in Other Comprehensive lncome.

These are included in 'Retained Earnings' in the Statement of Changes in Equity.

(l) EARNTNGS PER SHARE (EPS):

Basic earnings/ (loss) per share are calculated by dividing the net profit/ (loss) for the period attributable to equity

shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. The weighted

average number of equity shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for any bonus shares issued during

?
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IFL HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED
CIN: U6591 001201 5P1C285284
NOTES ON THE IND AS FINANCIAL STATEI,IENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2021

the period and also after the Balance Sheet date but before the date the lnd AS financial statements are approved

by the Board of Directors.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings/ (loss) per share, the net profiV (loss) for the period attributable to
equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for
the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

The number of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adiusted for bonus shares as appropriate.
The dilutive potential equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivable, had the shares been issued at fair
value. Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the period, unless issued at a
later date.

The following is the computation of earnings per share on basic and diluted earnings per equity share:

(Amount in Rupees)

5,00,10,164

o9

404,45,126

4,79,61,205

0.&4

(m| PROVISION, COi{TII{GENT IIABIUTIES AND CONTTNGENT ASSETS:

A provision is recognised when the company has a present obligation as a result of past event and it is probable

that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which reliable estimate can be

made.

lf the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that
reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision

due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance costs.

Contingent Assets and Contingent Liabilities are not recognized in the lnd AS financial statements.

Company's poliry is to carry adequate amounts towards Provision for Standard Assets, Non-Performing Assets

(NPAS) and other contingencies. All loans and other credit exposures where the installments are overdue for ninety
days and more are classified as NPAs in accordance with the prudential norms prescribed by the National Housing

Bank (NHB). The provisioning policy of Company covers the minimum provisioning required as per the NHB
guidelines.

Provisions are established on a collective basis against loan assets classified as "standard" to absorb credit losses

on the aggregate exposures in each of the loan portfolios based on the NHB Directions. A higher non-performing
asset provision may be made based upon an analysis of past performance, level of allowance already in place and
Management's judgment. This estimate includes consideration of economic and business conditions. The amount
of the allowance for credit losses is the amount that is required to establish a balance in the Provision for, Non-
Performing Assets Account that management consider adequate, after consideration of the prescribed minimum
requirement under the NHB Directions, to absorb crest related losses in its portfolio of loan items after individual
allowances or write offs.

T
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IFL HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED
CIN: U6591 001201 5P1C285284
NOTES ON THE IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2021

(n) LEASES:

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") through Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2019

and Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Second Amendment Rules, has notified lnd AS 116 Leases which

replaces the existing lease standard, lnd AS 17 Leases and other interpretations. lnd AS 115 sets out the principles

for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases for both lessees and lessors. lt introduces

a single, on-balance sheet lease accounting model for lessees.

The Company has adopted lnd AS 116, effective annual reporting period beginning April L,2019 and applied the

standard to its leases using the modified retrospective approach whereby a lessee applies the new standard from

the beginning of the current period. The lessee calculates the lease asset and lease liability as at the beginning of
the current period and recognized an adjustment in equity at the beginning of the current period. Accordingly, a

lessee will not restate its prior period financial information under this approach.

The Company has elected not to apply the requirements of lnd AS 116 Leases to short term leases of all assets that
have a lease term of 12 months or less and leases for which the underlying asset is of low value. The lease

payments associated with these leases are recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

The Company recognises right-of-use asset representing its right to use the underlying asset for the lease term at

the lease commencement date. The cost of the right of-use asset measured at inception shall comprise of the

amount of the initial measurement of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the

commencement date less any lease incentives received, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of

costs to be incurred by the lessee in dismantling and removing the underlying asset or restoring the underlying

asset or site on which it is located. The right-of-use assets is subsequently measured at cost less any accumulated

depreciation, accumulated impairment losses, if any. The right-of-use assets is depreciated using the straight-line

method from the commencement date over the shorter of lease term or useful life of right-of-use asset

The Company measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the
commencement date of the lease. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease,

if that rate can be readily determined. lf that rate cannot be readily determined, the Company uses incremental

borrowing rate. For leases with reasonably similar characteristics, the Company, on a lease by lease basis, may

adopt either the incremental borrowing rate specific to the lease or the incremental borrowing rate for the
portfolio as a whole. The lease liability is subsequently re-measured by increasing the carrying amount to reflect

interest on the lease liability, reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made and re-measuring

the carrying amount to reflect any reassessment or lease modifications or to reflect revised in-substance fixed

lease payments.

On application of lnd AS 115, the nature of expenses has changed from lease rent in previous periods to
depreciation cost for the right-of-use asset, and finance cost for interest accrued on lease liability.

New* )t
o
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IFL HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED

CIN: U6591001201 5P1C285284

NOTES TO THE IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST lvl,ARCH 2021

4, Cash and cash equivalents
(Amount in Rupees)

Particutars As at
March 31st, 2021

As at
lrtarch 31st, 2020

As at
April 1st,2019

Cash on hand

Batance with banks:
-ln current accounts

-Remittance in Transit

ln Other Deposit Accounts
-ln fixed deposits (maturities less than 3 months)

Total

2,225,990

11 ,779,994

74,324,498

1,368,547

28,691,567

1,844,573

91,190,571

87.830.482 30.060. I 1 4 93.03 5.1 44

Loans
At Amortised Cost

(Amount in Rupees)

Particutars As at
lrtarch 31st, 202'l

As at
,larch 3'lst, 2020

As at
April 'lst, 2019

(A) Loans

Loan ReDavable on Demand

Housing loans

Loan Against Property
Loan Against Shares

Loan Against Gotd Jewettery
Totat Gross (A)

Less: lmpairment Loss Altowance (Expected Credit Loss)

Total Net (A)
(B) (i) Secured by Tangibte Assets

(ii) Secured by lntangibte Assets
(ii) Unsecured

Total Gross (B)
(C) (l) Loans in lndia

(ii) Pubtic Sector
(ii) Others

Total Gross (c) (l)
Less: lmpairment Loss Auowance (Expected Credit Loss)

Total Net (c) (l)
(ll) Loans Outside lndia

Less: lmpairment Loss Attowance (Expected Credit Loss)

Totat Net (c) (ll)
Total Net (c) (l) and (ll)

634,469,994
215,292,880
24,795,377
7,457 ,211

881,515,457
6,202,430

649,288,585
141,069,508

61 9,104,880
82,025,449

701,130,329
901 736

699,228,593

790,3 s8,093
3,809,747

875,3't3,O27 786,548,346
857,220,085
24,295,17?

790,358,093 701,130,329

881,515,457 790,3 58,093 701,13O,329

881,515,457 790,358,093 701,130,329
881,515,457

6,202,430
875,313,027

790,358,093
3,809,747

785,548,346

701,130,329
1,901,736

699,228,593

875,313,O27

5'1 The aforesaid Housing Loans are secured term toans given by the company either through equitabte mortgage or through registered mortgage or
both of residentia[ properties of the borrowers.

5'2 the aforesaid Loan Against Property are secured term loans given by the company either through equitabte mortgage or through registered
mortgage or both of residential/commercial properties of the borrowers.

5'3 th" aforesaid Loan Against Shares are secured term toans given by the company against the Cottaterat of 2,50,000 Quotabte Equity Shares of Bajaj
Heatthcare Limited.

5.4 The aforesaid Loan Against Gotd Jewettery are secured term toans given by the company against the Ptadge of Gotd Jeweltery.
5.5 The previous year figures are regrouped to deduct lmpairment Loss Allowance (Expected Credit Loss) from Gross Loans Outstanding to reach at i.let

Loan Outstanding. (Earlier Loans were taken at Gross Vatue and Provisions were shown at Liabitity Side).

6. lnvestments
ln lndia (at FVTPL)/PY (at FVOCI)

(Amount in Rupees)

Particutars As at As at As at

A, At Amortised Cost
At Fair Vatue through Other Comprehensive lncome
At Fair Vatue through profit and loss

Total Gross
B. lmpairment Loss Attowance (Expected Credit Loss)

99,998,000

3,617,012

30,329,578
590,1 83

30,000,000
37,701

103,61 5,012 30,037,701

.100%
m are in Debt

ilr rfr

30,919,761

30,017,7o1C. Net 103,61 5,012
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IFL HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED
CIN: U65910D1201 5P1C285284

NOTES TO THE IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 202,I

7. Other flnancial assets
(Amount in Rupees)

Particutars
As at

ltarch 31st, 2021

As at
March 31st, 2020

As at
April 1st,2019

Balances with banks in fixed deposits with maturities more

than 12 months

Capitat advances to related parties (Note zl4)

Security deposits Given

Advances to supptiers
Accrued interest on loan
Accrued interest on others
Ex-Gratia Receivabtes

Cash cottateral

1 0,000,000

1,374,728
2,968,045
9,438,106
4,479,704
2,691,075
3,750,000

70,115,794
25,000,000

657,328
956,745

8,3 1 7,834
478,646

7,500,000

63,026,347

170,328
512,282

5,673,045
6,727

7,500,000

34.701.658 1 3,862,382

8, Deferred tax assets/(Liabitities) recorded in Balance Sheet

at As at

(Amount in

As at
Particulars

Opening Batance of Deferred Tax Asset

a. Changes in deferred tax assets/(liabitities) recorded in
profit or loss

b, Changes in deferred tax recorded in other
comprehensive lncome

c. Changes in deferred tax recorded in Retained Earning

Ctosing Batance of Deferred Tax Assets

A[arch 3 1 zo21
2,995,
1,458,624

March 3 2020
2,184,605

810,717

2019
750,859

1,433,746

4,453,946 2,99 5.321 2.1 84.605

8.1 Changes in deferred tax assets/(liabitities) recorded in profit or loss

lr{arch 31

at
st,2021

As at
March 31si 2o2o

(Amount in

As at
ADrit 1st, 2019Particulars

Deferred tax related to the following
Disattowances u/s 438 of the lncome Tax Act, 1 96 1

lmpairment on financial instruments
Depreciation and amortisation expenses

Financial lnstrument (Loans) measured at EIR

Financial lnstrument (Borrowings) measured at EIR

Lease Liabitity lmpact
Unrealised net gain/toss on fair value changes

Others
Deferred Tax Assets

222,332
1,704,675

179,974
(45,453)

(52,853 )

81,967
584,664
142,365
59,820

(171,071)

2,277,219
(786,202\

1 63,800

1.458.624 .413.746

8.2 Deferred tax asset is recognized to the extent it is probabte that taxabte profit witt be availabte against which the deductibte temporary

differences and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utitized.
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IFL HOUSING FINANCE LIMITEE
CIN: U6591001201 5P1C285284

NOTES TO THE IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST I\AARCH 2021

10. Other lntanSible assets

particulaB As.t A3 rt A! tt
I'Lrch 3 2021 l'A.rch 3 1 2070 1rt,20'19

lntangibte asFts under
Totel

(software) 275,000 2.s32.203
7.532.20377\

I 'l, Other non- financial assets

tn

ParticutaE
,i.rch 31!t,2021

As !t
l.rch 313t. 2020 Aprit lst,20l9

Advance to emptoyees
Prepaid expenss

61 5,000
749,800

1.364.800

244,000
594,18't

a3e
22,599

22.399

1 2. Payables

ParticutaE

In
at A! at

,rbrch 3l 7021 Mrrch 2070

1 5,871

201 9
Trade
- Totat outstanding dues of micro enterprises and smatt

enterpriss (Note 45)
'Totat outstanding dues of other than micro enterpriss and

smat[ enterpriss
160.U9

11. BorrowinSs (oth6r than debt securitles)
tn

Particutatr A3 rt
Merch 31!t.2021 ,'lrrch 11<r 2020

A! .t
ADrll ,|st.2019

at

Secured

At Amortisd Cost
Tem Loans:
- From Eanks
- From Other Non-Banking Financiat lnstitutions
- From Nationat Housiog Eank

OtieE
. Loans from retated parties (unsured)
Totat
Out of Above
ln lndia
Outside lndia

208,300,390
126,710,485
124,773,0N

247,712,633
110,328,325

176,377,728
188,678,145

459,783,875 358,040,958 365,005,873

459,783,875 358,040,958 365,005,873

Tems and conditions of above loans are as fottows:
13.1 TemLoansfromBankaresuredagainsthypothecationofpresentandfutureloanreceivabtesamountingfromll0%to125%oftoanvalueandequitabtemortgage

of property belonging to promoteB and other group companies. The eme are repayabte in equat instatments from 60 to 96 months.

13,2 TermLGnsfromotherFinanciatlnstitutionsbeingNBFCs/HFCsarercuredagainsthypothecationofpresentandfutureloanreceivabtesamountingttomlle/ololie/o
of toan value, corPorate guarantee of holdinS company and pemonal guarantee of director. The sme are repayable in equat instatments from 48 to 60 months.

13.3 TheComPanyhastakeotemtoanfromNationatHousingBank(NHB) undervariousrhemesofferedbyNHBi.e.LIFT,RegutarRefinanceandSRF.TemLoans
outstanding from NHB are recured against hypothecation of preFnt and future toan receivabtes amounting to 'l 25% of toan vatue, corporate guarantee of hotding
company and peffinat guarantee of director. The sme are repayabte in Quarterty equal instalments from 60 to 84 months.

1 3.4 Tems of Repayment of Term Loans and Debentures as at 31 st March 2021

PartlcutaE Upto 1 Year Over I Year Over 3 Year Over 5 Years

tn

At Amoni*d Cost

Tem Loans:
- From Bank
- From Other Non-Banking Financiat lnstitutions
" From Nationat Housing Eank

Totat Payabte as per IND AS 109

EIR lmpact
TotaI Pavabte as Der IGAAP

36,564,514
43,552,429

72,633,?79
63,179,844

61,231,029
19,978,212

37,871,568 208,300,390
126,710,485

28,800,000 57,600,000 34,354,000 4,009,000 124,773,000
108,916,943 193,413,123 1't5,573,241 41,880,568 459,783,875

2,u1,731
461.825.606

Tems of Repayment of Tem Loans and Debentures as at 31st li^arch 2020

particutaB Upto I Year Ove|I Y6ar Over 3 Year Over 5 Years Total

At Amortisd Cost

Tem Loans:

- From Eanks
- From Other Non-Banking Financiat lnstitutions
- From Nationat Housing Bank

Total Payab(e as per IND AS 109
EIR lmpact

39,296,810
13,563,346

78,593,622
67,126,688

72,148,871
I,638,291

57,673,330 247,712,633
110,328,325

358,040,958

2,558,156
T6til Pevehle.( ner IGAAP 160 599-1'ta

o
?
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IFL HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED
CIN: U6591001201 5P1C285284

NOTES TO THE IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST IIARCH 2021

16. Other Equity
(Amount in RuPees)

Partlculars
As at As at

March 3lst.2020
As at

ADrll 1st. 2019March 3 2021

Statutorv Reserve
(ln tems of section 29C of the NHB Act, 1987

and Sec 36(lXviii) of lncome Tax Act, 1961)

Batance as per last financia[ statements
Add: Transferred during the year

Net Batance of Special Reserve

Securities Premium

opening balance
Add: addition/(detetion) during the year

Ctosing batance

Retained eamines
Opening batance
Add: Profit/(toss) for the year
Less: Appropriation to Statutory reserve
Ctosing batance

Eouitv instruments throueh other comDrehensive
income
opening batance

Add: addition/(detetion) during the year

Closing batance

13,417,409
1 0,648,889

1,925,200

4,545,000

40,092,681

49,283,290
(1 0,648,889)

425,993
(425,993)

5,739,01 3

7,678,396 5,739,01 3

24,066,297

7,325,950
40,445,',126
(7,678,3961

1,925,200

40,092,681

(2,149,3841

15,214,347
(5,739,01 3)

5,739,01 3

7,325,950

13,417,409

't,9?5,200

6,470,200

78,727,082

77,7'.13

398,780
(0)

17,213
425,993 27,2',13

-nffi
55.861.283

'18.1 As per section 29C of the Nationat Housing Bank Act, 1987, the company is required to transfer at least 20% of its net profit every year to reserve before any

dividend is dectared. For this purpose, any Speciat Reserve created by it under section 36(1 Xviii) of the lncome Tax Act,1961 is considered to be an eligibte

transfer. The company doesn't anticipate any withdrawal from Statutory ReseNe in foreseeable future.

19. lnterest lncome from Operatlons
ln

Particutars
at As at

March 31st. 2020
As at

ADrll l<t.2Ol9March 3lst- 2021

lnterest income (amortised cost)
- on loans
- on cash cotlaterat
- on fixed deposits
- on capitat advance given

141,675,447

395,548

4,885,878

13?,815,795
524,818

720,059

I 33.560.672

54,615,074
7,427

1,061 ,408

55.683.859

20, Other lncqne From Operations
(Amount in RuDees)

21. Other lncome
in

at As at at
Particutars

Surptus from deployment in cash management scheme of Mutual Fund

lnterest on lncome Tax Refund

EPFO Rebate/Subsidy
Debt oriented Mutuat Fund instruments through profit and toss

Lease Llabltity Written Off

,5'r 1

40,690

60,687
3,617,013

237,682

l{arch 31st zozo
4,269,216 563,689

563.6897.467 -760 4

22. Flnance costs

lnterest on borrow'lngs

lnterest expense on tease tiabitities (Note 9.2)
43,622,467

226,105
41,8'.t5,25?.

157 957

in

9,671,590

9.671.59041,43_444.572

23. lmpalrment on Financlal lnstruments (Expected Credit LGs)
tn

As at at
Particutars 2019

Loans

lnvestments
2.392-683

March 3

1,908,01'1

1.486.050

New
lhi *

-\.



IFL HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED
CIN: U65910D1201 5P1C285284

NOTES TO THE IND A5 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31 ST MARCH 2021

24. Employee beneflts expenses

at
March 31st,2021

ln

As at
,r{arch 31st, 2020 Aprll lst, 2019

at
Particutars

Director remuneration
Salaries and wages

Contribution to provident and other funds
Staff wetfare expenses

Other emptoyee benefits

2,400,000
28,119,847

1 ,721,241
1 ,105,'t 33

1 ,949,793
35,296,O14

2,608,508

23,581 ,797
1,285,167

521,546

1,245,540

2,275,000
14,356,411

470,848
157,704
971 838

18,23 1,80129,242,553

25. Other expenses
in Ru

at at As at
March 31st, 2021 March 31st, 2020 April lst, 2019

Particutars

Advertisement expenses

Payments to Auditors (refer Note 25.1 )
Bad Debts Written off
Bank Charges

lnsurance Expense
- Car lnsurance
- Office lnsurance

Commission expenses
Conveyance expenses
Communication Expense

Documentation & stamp charges
Donations
- for Corporate Sociat Responsibitity (refer Note 25.2)
- for other donations

Fee & subscriptions
GST reversal u/s 42"
lnterest on government dues
Legal & technical charges
Branch opening expenses

ProfessionaI charges
Printing & Stationery
Power & Fuel

Postage & Courier
Penat Charges

Rent expenses

Repair & Maintenance
- Office Repair & A,laintenance
- Vehicte Repair & lbintenance
- Computer Repair & Maintenance

Software expenses

Tour & travetting expenses

Valuation report charges
Other expenses

30,070
225,000

3,607,340
136,496

41,050
29,937

378,427
1,551,141

99,353
363,984

760,000
51 ,1 00

228,521

446,725
504,357
1 63,640

2,650,739
499,502
487,447
21 8,353

38,1 50

3,039,230

627,860
17,513

399,187
2,555,114

326,617
1,262,366

942,621

194,457
1 45,000

73,789

41 ,561

1 ,099,476
1,474,910

212,055
121 ,476

1,571,549
1,806,343

457,982
1,308,81 0

79,349
2,620,897

426,342
482,823
69,079

927,750

605,617

274,818
1,676,466

602,911
1,484,301
2,979,632

161,372
45,000

70,688

1 0,858

2,071,066
806,366

83,230
757,120

2,857,271
1,122,57s

2,514
1,270,850

1,591,477
214,566
209,881

21,530

1 ,51 9,000

1 1,301

1,050,000
144,146

1 ,279,800
934,470

21,641,84O 20,737,388 1 6,235,O81

'GST reversat u/s 42 is considered in the respective expense during the current Financiat year

25. 1 Audltor Remuneratlon lncludes:
(Amount in Rupees)

Particurars As at As at As at
March 31st, 2021 j$arch 31st, 2020 Aprll lst, 2019

- for statutory audit
- for tax audit
- for secretariat audit
- for internat audit

Totat

75,000
25,000
25,000

1 00,000
225,000

30,000
1 5,000

1 00.000

30,000
1 5,000

1 45,000 45,000

25.2 Corporate Soclal Responlblllty Expense (CSR)

As per section 1 35 of the Companies Act, 201 3 atong with Companies (Corporate Social Responsibitity Poticy) Rutes 201 4, the
company is required to spent for CSR activities in accordance with its CSR poticy. The detaits of the CSR expenses for the
year are as under:

(Amount in Rupees)

Particutars
March 3'l 2021

As at
March 31st, 2020

As at
Aprll 1st,20.l9

As at

a) Gross amount required to be spent by the Company
during the year
b) Amount spent during the year

i) Construction/acquisition of any asset
ii) On purposes other than (i) above'
- Contribution to various Trust/NGOs/Societies/Agencies and
- Expenditure on administrative overheads for CSR

s08,205

760,000

has incured the expense in excess Rs. 2,51,795/- red to be spent as per section 135 of the companies Act, 2013. Therefore, as per
(Corporate Sociat Responsibitity Poticy) Amendment Rutes 2021. The Board of Directors of the company, in

NE\4

*

Lr
!
)

a)

i)

tr! l.i

to set off the excess spent to the tune of Rs. 2,50,000/ - with succeding years CSR.

hetd on 08th of February,



IFL HOUSING,FINANCE LIMITED
CIN: U6591001201 5PtC285284
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2021

Dlsclosure as ocr oart I 6'3 of l{astar Directlon - Non-Banking Financial company - Houslng Fin.nce comp.ny (Reserue Bank) Dtrections, zo21 dated Februrry I 7th,26. 207.1

Partlculrrs (Amount ln Rupees)
Liabilitles Amount Amount Overdue

(1 ) Loans and adrdncs by the HFC inctuslve of accrued thereon but not paid:
(a) Secured

UnSecured

(other the meaning of
(b) Defered Credits

Loans
461,252,220

(d) loans and

(f) Deposits'

Other Loans (specify

' Please see

of (1 Xf) above pubtlc interest accrued thersn not paid):
(a) ln the of Unsecured debentures
(b) ln of panly secured i.e. debenturs where there is a
shonfall in the Etue of seurity
(c) Other

Please see Note

Asset slde
of Loans and Advances bitls than those inctuded (4)

(a)

(b) Un5ecured
3,583,045

(4) up Leased Assets and on and other assets towards asset financing
Lease assets tease rentals sundry debtore

(b) operatlng Lease

(ii) Stock on hlre under sundry
(a) Asets on Hire

(b) Asets
(lil) other toans counting asset financing

(a) LGns where assets have repossessed

(b) Lcns other than (a) above

Break-up

lnvstments
a. Quoted

(i) shars
(a)

Preference

and Bmds

Units of Mutuat Funds
1 03,61 5,01 2

Govemment Securititr
(v) othere

Unquoted

(i) Shares

(a) Equity

(ii) and Eonds

(iii) Unlts Funds

(iv) Goremment

(v) Others

Term lnvestments

Quoted

(a)

(b)

(ii) Debentures and Bonds

(iii) Units ,lr{utual Funds

(iv) Govemment

(v) OtheB

b.

(i) Shars
(a)

Preference

(ii) Debentures and



IFL HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED
CIN: U6591 0D1201 5P1C2E5284

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON l15T IIAARCH 2021

Units of Mutuat

(lv) Govemment

(v) othe6

(Ptease see Note 2

ctassificati on

Totat

assets financed as in (3) and (4)

CateSory Amount Net of Provision

Unse€ured

(b) Companies ln the same grouP

(a)

(b) other Retated Partles
86,1,751,133884,751,',t 33

2. Other than Retated Partls
884,751,1 33884,751,131lotat

(both quoted and

Totat

lnv6tor

see Note

of att investments (current and tong tem)in shar6 and

Category amount Net of Provision

LJns*ured

(b) Companl6 ln the same grcuP

(b) other Related Pades
5,0121 03,61 5,01 2

2. other than Retated Pafties
5,012

(Ptease see Note 3)

Amount in RuPees

103,61

notifled

Arsets

(a) Retated Parties
6,463,611

(b) Other Than

Net Non-Perf orming Assets

(a) Retated Partl6
4,196,023

(b) Other lhan
of Debt(iil) asset in

70212021 datedof ttaster Directitr

Notes:

a. As d€fined in

b. Provitioning norms shatt be aPpticabte as prescribed in Master Directjon - Non'Banking Fjnanciat Company - Houslng Finance Company (Reserye Bank) Directions, 2021

17

in above.

marketatso a5s€t5investmentsofareattc, whether are a5ctasslfiedbe discl6ed of theyof inYestments shatt irrEpectivefair vatue tnNAV unqmtedof andlnEtments break re'p$tvatue ln qrcted uprespe€t
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IFL HOUSING FINANCE LltllTED
CIN: U659100U015P1C285284

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEIIIENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST ltlIARCH 2021

27

27.1

27 .1.1

Addltlonrl Dlsclosure3 ln Terms of NHE Culdellnes

Princlp.l Burlne$ Crlterlr:
ln terms of para 4.1.17 of l,taster Dlrection - Non-Banking Financiat Company - Housing Finance Company (Reserve Bank) Directlons, 2021 dated February 17, 2021

a. IFL Housing Finance Llmlted is a Houslng Finance Cmpany whose financial asrts in the business of providing finance for h@slng, is 57.23% of lts Totat Batance Sheet
Asets (Netted Off by lntangibte Assets) (Previous Year was 70.75X).

b, Out of the totat assets (nettd off by intangible), 57.23S is by way of housing finance for individuats (Previous Year was 70.75fr).

17 .1.7 The Cornpany has duly submitted to the Rderve Bank, a Eoard approved ptan including a roadmap to fulfit the above-mentioned criteria and timetine for transition thror4h
letter dated 19th day of llarch 2021.

27.2 C.pital to Rlsk Assets R.tio (CRAR):

(i) CRAR (X)
(ii) CMR-Tier lCapitat (S)
(ili) CRAR-Tler ll Capltal (B)

Amount of subordinated debt rdised as Tier.ll
Capitat
Anount 6ised by issue of Perpetuat Debt
lnstruments
Previous Year Figure Ir recalculated taklng the lmpact of Adjusted Vatue of Funded Risk l.e. off Batance sheet items,

27.3 Reserye Fund Under Sfttlm 29C of NHt Act, 1987
(Amount ln Rupees)

103.E4S

1 03.1 6X

0.68S

121.35%

120.87%

0.48X

132.E9%

1 32.35,3

0.55%

ParticularJ
For the year ended
l4arch 31st,2021

For the year cndcd
li,larch 31st, 2020

For the yelr anded
ADrll 1st, 2019

Salance at the beEinnlnE of the vear
a) Statutory reserve fund u/s 29C of NHB Act,
1987

b) Amount of speclal reserve u/s 36(1)(vlll) of
lncome tax act 1961 taken into account for
the purposes of statutory resre u/s 29C of
NHB 

^ct,1987
c) Totat

Addition/Aporooriation/Mthdrawat durinq
the vear
Add:
a)Amount transfened u/s 29C of the NHB

Act,19E7
Curreflt Year
Previous Year Shon Created

b) Amount of special res€rve u/s 36(lXvlii) of
lncome Tax Act, 1961 taken lnto account for
the purposes of statutory reserve under
Setim 29C of the NHB Act, 1987

Less:
a) Amount appropriated from the statutory
reserve u/s 29C of the NHB Act, 1987
b) Amount withdrawn from the speciat

reserye u/s 36(lxvill) of lncome Tax Act,
1961 taken lnto account whlch has been taks
into account for the purpose of provlslon u/s
29C of the NHB act. 1987

Batance at the end of the vear
a) Statutory resere u/s 29C of the Natlonat

Houslng Bank Act, 19E7

b) Amount of sp€dat rCerve u/5 36(lXvili)of
lncome Tu Act, 1961 taken into account for
the purposes of statutory reserve u/s 29C of
the NHB Act, 19E7

13,417,4@ 5,739,01 3

13,417,4@

3,856,892
792,731

5,999,766

4,649,123

19,4't7,175

5,739,01 3

7,678,396 5,739,01 3

13,417,4@ 5,739,01 3.00

As per Section 29C of the Nationat Houslng Bank Act, 19E7, the Company is required to tranrfer at least 20fr of lts net profits every year to a reserye before any divldend is

dectared. For thls purpose, any Speclat Reserve created by the Company under Section 36(1) (ylii) of the lncome Tax Act, 1961 is considered to be an etiSibte tmnsfer u/s 29C

of the NHB Act, 1987 atso.

Space is ifltentionatty teft btank*-*
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IFL HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED
clN: U6591 001201 5P1C285284

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2021

27.4 lnvestments

in
Partlcullrs

of
(i) Gross vatue of investments

(a) ln tndia
(b) outside lndia

(ii) Provlsion for depreciation
(a) ln lndia

(b) outside tndia
(iii) Net vatue of lnvestments

(a) In lndia
(b) outslde tndta

, ovement of provlslon held towards
doproclatlon on lnyestments
(i) opening balance
(ii) Add: Provisions made during the year
(iii) L$s: Wrlte.off / written-bank of excess
provisions during the year

year
2021

103,61 5,01 2

'103,61 5,012

l,larch 3

yerr

30,919,761

30,919,761

year

30,037,701

30,037,701

(iv) Ctosinr batance

27.5

27.5.1 Foru.rd Rate Agresment (FRA) / lnterest Rttc Swlp (lRS)

0eriv.tlYes

PaniculaB
tn

year ycar ycar
L{arch 2020

Not Appticable

Not Apptlcabte

Not Appllcabte

Not Applicabte

(i) notlonal pdncipat of swap agreements
(ii) Losses which would be incurred if
counterpanls falled to fulfit their ob[gattons
under the agreements
(iii) Cottaterat required by the HFC upon
entering into swaps
(iv) Concentration of credit risk arising from
the swaps 5

Not App(icabte

Not Appticabte

Not Appticabte

20

Not Appticabte

Not Applicabte

Not Appllcable

(v| The fair of the swaD b@k @

Not Appticable
Not ApDticabte

Not Appticabte
Not AppllcabteNot

Note: Nature and terms of the swaps inctuding information on credit and market risk and the accounting poticies adopted for recording the swaps should also be disctosed.

S Examptes of concentratlon could be exposurs to particutar industri$ or swaps with highty geared companies.
@ lf the swaps are linked to speclflc assets, tiabitities, or commitments, the fair vatue wouti be the esiimated amount that the HFc would receive or pay to terminate theswap agreements as on the balance shet date.

27.5.2 Exchange Traded lntereit Rate (lR) Dertvative

(i) Notionat amount of exchange lR derivativB during the year
(ii) Notionat principal amount of exchange traded lR derivatives outstanding as on 31st March 2021 (instrument-wise)
(iii) Notionat pdncipal amount of exchange traded tR derivatives outstandin g and not "highty effectlve" (instrument-wise)

ln

Not Appticabte
Not Applicabte

traded lR

Dlsclosures on Rlsk Exposure ln Derlvafives

Qualltatlva Dlsclosure
Company has no exposure in Derlvatives. Hence Ctause 27.5.3 is not Appticable

Quantitatlvc Disclosura

eff{tive"

27.5.3

A.

B.

Not

Particula6
ln

lnterest
(i)
(ii) Marked to Market Posttions [11

(a) Assets (+)
(b) Liabitity (.)

(lil) Credlt Exposure [2]

Applicabte Not

(lv) Unhedeed Exposures

Not Applicabte
Not Appticabte
Not Appticabte
Not Appticabte
Not ADDllcabte

Not Appticabte
Not App(icable
Not Appticabte
Not Appticable
Not Apptlcabte
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IFL HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED
CIN: U6591 0D1201 5P1C285284

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2021

27.6

27.6.1

may

?7,6.2 Detrlls of Flnanclal Assets 3old to Sacurltlsatlon / Reconstructlon ComPany for Asset Reconstructlon
in

year year year
PrrticulaB

(i) No. accounts
(ii) Aggregate value (net of provisions) of
accounts sotd to 5c / Rc

(iii) AgSregate consideration
(iv) Additionat consideration realized in
respect of accounts transferred ln earlier
years

,'tarch 3 1 l arch 31 2020
Not

2019
Appticabte

Not Appticabte
Not Appticabte

Not Appticabte

Not Aooticabte

Not

Not Applicabte
Not Appticabte

Not Appticabte
Not Apptlcabte

Not Appticabte

Not ADDticable

Not Appticabte

Not AoDticabte(v) AgSreSate galn / loss over net book vatue

77.6.3 Det.lb of AsslSnment transactlons undertaken by HFCS

year year yoar
P.rticulars

(i) No. accounts
(ii) Aggregate vatue (net of provisions) of
accounts astlSnd
(iii) aggregate consideration
(iv) Additionat consideration rea{ized in
respect of accounts transferrd ln eartier
yea6

31 202',|
Not Appticabte

Not Appticabte
Not Appticabte

Not Appticabte

3',| 7020
Appticabte

Not Appticabte
Not Appticabte

Not Apptlcabte

2019

Not Appticabte
Not Applicabte

Not Appticable
Not ADDtlcabteNot Aooticable Not ADDticabte(v) Aaersate ealn / toss 6vpr net bmk value

27.6.4 DetElls of non-performlng flnanchl lssets Purchased / sold

Detal13 of non-perfomlng flnlncl!l lss€ts Purch.sed:

y9ar

in

year yaar
Anrll tit 2O19l4arch 3lst. 2O2OParticulE15 l'{arch 31st- 2O2l

1. (a) No. of accounts purchased during the
year

(b) Aggregate outstanding
2. (a) Of these, number of accounts

restructured dudng the year
(b) AgSregate outstanding

B. Detalls of Non-performlnS Flnanclal Assets sold:

year

in

year yerr
ADrll lst,2019Itarch 31st, 2020Particulars March l1st,2021

1 . No. of accounts sotd
2. Aggregate outstanding
3. aeereate consideration recelved
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rFL HOUqTNG FINANCE Lri |TED
CIN: U6591 0D1201 5P1C285284

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 315T I'I\ARCH 2021

27.8 Exposure

27.8.1 Exposuro to R6rl Estate Sector
(Amount in Rupees)

Particulars
For the year ended
l,tarch 31st,2021

For the year ended
Mrrch 31st. 2O2O

For the year €nded
ADril 1it.2O19

Category
A)Dlrect Exposure

(i) Rerldentl.l llortgages -

Lending futty surd by mortgages on
residential property that ls or witt be

occupied by the borower or that is rented;
(i) out of the above lndividuat Housing Loans

up to Rs. 15.00 takh
(ll) Commorclrl Real Estate -

Lending secured by mortgages on commercial
real estates (office buitdings, retait space,

multi-purpose commerciat premises, multl-
famity resldentiat buitdings, multi-tenanted
commerciat premises, industriaI or warehouse

space, hotels, land acquisition, devetoPment

and construction, etc.). Exposure woutd atso

inctude non-fund based (NFB) timlts;
(iii) lnvstments in Mortgage Backed

securitles (MBs) and other securitised
exposures .

a) Residential
b) Commerclal Reat Estate

B) lndlroct Exposure
Fund based and ntr-fund based exposures on

Nationat Housing Bank (NHB) and Housing

Finance Companies (HFCs)

Total ExDosure to Real Estate Sector

848,306,625 n0,589,751 679,958,425

428,595,233 390,999,083 296,771,685

1 0,734,288 28,086,176 26,844,949

Note:
a. Exposure is catcutate as aggregate of batance outstanding as per IND AS and Interest eamed but not due titl 3lst r'tarch of the resPective year.

b. Prevlous Year Figures are recatcutated as aggregate of batance outstanding as per lNo AS and lnterest eamed but not dw titt 3lst r'tarch of the respective year

Exp6ura to Capital l{arket

PartlcularsfficndedFortheyearendedForthryearended

convertibte bonds, convenibte debentures
and units of equity-oriented mutual funds the
corpus of whlch ls not exctuslvety invested ln
corporate debt;
(ii) advances against shares / bonds / 74,425,792

debentures or other strurities or on clean
basis to individuals for investment in shares
(inctudlng lPOs / ESOPS), convedbte bonds,

convenibte debentures, and units of equity.
oriented mutuat funds:
(iii) advances for any other purposes where
shares or convertible bonds or convenibte
debentures or unlts of equity orlented mutuat
funds are taken as primarv securitvi
(iv) advances for any other purpos$ to the
extent secured by the cotlateral security of
shares or convertlble bonds or conyertible
debentures or units of equity oriented mutuat
funds i.e. where the pdmary security other
than shares / convertibte bonds / convertibte
debentures / units of equity oriented mutuat
funds does not futty cover the advances;

(v) secured and unsftured advances to
stockbrokers and guarantees issued on behatf
of stockbrokers and market makeB;
(vi) toans sanctloned to corporates against

the securlty of shar6 / bonds / debentures or
other Kuriti6 or on ctean basis for meting
promote/s contribution to the equlty of new
companiB ln anticipation of raising

resources;

(vii) bridge loans to companles against

expected equity flows / issues;

(viil) Att exposures to venture Capitat Funds

(both registered and unregistered)
Total ExDosure to Caoltal ltarket 74.42\.791

Note:
The Company is atso having Capitat lrtarket exposute th rough investment in Oebt Oriented Mutuat Fund having Fair Market Vatue amounting to Rs. 1 0,36,1 5,01 2 /' as on 3 1 st

Day of l{arch, 2021.

794.675.977 706.803.374

27.8.7
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IFL HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED
CIN: U659100120't 5P1C285284
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2021

27.8.3

17.8.4

17.8.5

27.8.6

Datalls of flnanclng of parent company products
No financing of parent company products 15 done.

D€talls of Slngle Borrower Llmlt (SGL) / 6roup Borrower Llmlt (GBL) exceeded by the HFC
The company has not exceeded the prudentlat exposure limits during the year with regard to Singte Eorrower timit (SGL) / Group Borrower Limtt (GBL). For thls, hlgher of the
snctloned umit or entlre outstanding is belng r(koned for exposure timit.

Unsecured Advances

respect of such ProJects (inctuding infrastructure projects) financed by the company, as in-tangible security and thus unsecured is not apptjcabte.
b. The company has given 2 toans against cottateral of shares duty tisted on B5E5 amounting to Rs. 2,45,00,000/- as agalnst the cottaterat of 2,5o,ooo Quotabte Equity shares
of Eajai Heatthcare.

tn

Amount (Rs. In % of O,vned Fund Amount (Rs. ,6 of Owned Fund

(i) Exposure to any
alil Fxnd(llre t6 ell in a erouD enaaoed ln real e<r:ta

entlty in a group engaged in estate business

?8

28.1

28.2

28.4

26.3

l,llscallaneous

ReBlstratlon obtalned from other financlal sector r6Sulators

' Reglstration of the comPany as LEI (Legal Entity ldentifier) as required by RBI wide LEI no. 3358ooczxHLc3Eyto948 vaud titt 17th august 2021.
' The ComPany has registered itsetf with the lnformation Utitity [NesL (Nationat E covernance SeMces Ltd.)] as required under tnsolvency & Bankruptcy code, 201

Dlsclosure of Penaltles lmpced by NHB and other regulators
The comPany, on the basis of regulatory inspection being conducted by Nationat Housing Eank for the Financiat Yearended 31.03.2020, has been imposed with the penatty of
Rs. 35'000/'* GST for contravention of the provisions of section 29c of the NHB Act, 1987, Paragraph 2(1)(r), paragEph 29(3) and paragraph 29(4) of the Houslng Flnance
comPanies (NHB) olrectlons, 2010, ParagraPh 5(ilxi) of the Housing Finance companies- corporate Govemance (NH8) Directions, 2016, po[cy circutar No. 92 and Misc.
Clrcular No. 5.

Rehted p.rty Transactlons
oetaited information fumlshed under Note No. 44

Group Structure
Diagrammatlc representation of group structure ls provided under Board of Director's Report.

28.5 Credlt

Bank Facitits
Lonc Term Bank Facitit6

Erickwork Ratings
Care Ratincs

!nd the

BWR 888./ 05th Juty 2020
06th Feb 2019Care BB+/Stabte

28.6 Remunor.tlon of Dlrectors
Detaited information fumished under Notes to Accounts (ptease refer Note No. 44 )

,,{anagement
As provided in Board of Directors'Report.

78.7

28.8 Net Proflt or Loss for the

Net Proflt for the period (before tax)
Prior Perlod ltems
Chanes ln

Items and in

Potides

u,054,102
31,300

Nit

28.9

28.10

28.1 1

29

29.1

Ravenuc Rccognltion
There ls no deferment of revenue recognition.

lndian Accountlnt Standard (lnd A5-1,10) - Consolld.ted Finrncial Statements
company has no subsidlary company. Hence, requirement of consotidated financial statements is not appticabte to the company

The company did not entered lnto any Joint venture and do not have any overseas subsidiaries.

Addltlonrl Dlsclosures

Provisions and ContlnSencler

ln
up and

shown under the heid Expendlture in
Proflt and Loss Account

For year
i{arch 31st, 2021

year
March 31st, 2020

year
Aprll 'lst, 2019

1. Provisions for depredation on lnvestment
2. Provlston made towards lncome tax
3. Provision towards NPA
4. Provision for Standard asrts (with detaits
tike teaser toan, CRE, CRE-RH etc.)
5. Provlslon for Sub-standard assets
6. ProYision for Loss Asprs'
7. Other Provision and Contlngencies (with
detaits)

16,229,436
1,967,591

4,234,839

829,925
1,137,666

1 3,046,000
1,648,94?

2,1 60,805

772,857
876,085

6,5,{6,0@

1,901,736

' Loss Assets due to rcenufied as tnud during the year under consideration.

rHo



IFL HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED
CIN: U6591 0D1201 5P1C285284

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2021

(Amount in Rupees)

79.1 For the year ended

March 31st, 202'l

For the year ended

March 31st,2020

For the year ended on

April 1st,2019Break up of Loan & Advances and Provislons
thereon Housing Loan Non- Housing Housing Loan Non- Housing Housing Loan Non- Housing

Loan LoanLoan
Standard Assets

a) Total Outstanding Amount
b) Provisions made

Sub-Standard Assets

a) Totat Outstanding Amount
b) Provisions made

Doubtfut Assets - Category-l

a) Totat outstanding Amount
b) Provisions made

Doubtfu[ Assets - Category-ll
a) TotaI Outstanding Amount
b) Provisions made

Doubtful Assets - Category-lll
a) Totat Outstanding Amount
b) Provisions made

Loss Assets

a) Total Outstanding Amount
b) Provisions made

635,782,523
2,851,082

4,337,187
674,031

1,107,467
1,107,467

248,707,426
1,383,757

988,761

1 55,894

30,1 99

30,1 99

642,281,004
1,629,990

4,830,51 0
738,6n

3,31 1 ,302
843,881

147,903,724
531,81 5

223,522
34,181

126,365

32.,204

624,570,617
1,570,067

82,237,757
331,669

NOTE:

a. Total Outstanding Amount in case of Standard Assets means Principal Outstanding As per IND AS + EMI Overdue + lnterest earned but not due till 31.03.2021

b. Total Outstanding Amount in case of Sub-Standard Assets means Principal Outstanding as per IND AS+ EMI Overdue - lnterest Overdue.

c. The Company's polic.y is to provide provisions towards NPA as per NHB guidelines on the Total Outstanding Amount as per points a and b above. However by way of
prudence and abundant caution, Company has provided additional provision over and above the NHB guidelines as Expected Credit Loss in Compliance with IND AS 109.

d. Proportionate lnsurance amount funded by the company as a part of Housing Loan is classified as Non-Housing Loan and thus provision is created accordingly.

e. Previous Year Figures are re-calculated to Proportionate lnsurance amount funded by the company as a part of Housing Loan is classified as Non-Housing Loan and thus

provision is created accordingly.
f. Loss Asset is the current Financial Year is Fraudulent Account classified as Loss Assets as and when detected as Fraud.

g. Previous Figures are recalculated taking into consideration lnterest Earned but not due as on 31st March and also blfurcating the Proportionate lnsurance amount

funded by the company as a part of Housing Loan is classified as Non-Housing Loan. Provision for previous year is not calculated on interest earned but not due till 31st

March and created @ 0.25% instead olo,40%on insurance component of housing loan.

The of Doubtful Assets will be as under

Period for which the assets has been considered as Catetory

Up to one year

One to three years

More than three years

Category- |

Category- ll

Category- lll

DETAILS OF MOVEMENT IN PROVISIONS: lAmount ln RuDeesl

Particulars Openlng as on

April 01st,2021

Closing Balance as

on March 31st, 2021Provisions made durinc the vear Provisions adJusted/Revened

Taxation

Standard Assets

Sub-Standard Asset

Doubtfull Asset

Loss Asset

Moratorium Assets

I nvestment

13,046,000

2,150,80s

738,677

843,881

t6,229,436

4,234,839

829,925

I,I37,666
2,386,L79

13,046,000

2,150,805

738,577

843,881

2,386,t79

15,229,436
4,234,839

829,92s

r,t37,666

29.7 Draw Down from Reserves

Company has not drawn any amount from reserves.

'.-'-.".This Space is intentiona[[y



IFL HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED
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NorES To rHE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FoR THE YEAR ENDED oN 31sr tvrARcH z0z1

29.3

79.3.1

Concentration of Pubtic Deposlts, Advances, Exposures and NpAs

Concentration of Public Deposits (for public Deposit taking/hotding HFCs)

Partlculars For the year ended March 31st,
2021

tn
year ended March 31st, For year ended April 1st,

Total deposits of twenty largest depositors
Percentage of deposits of twenty targest

Not Appticabte

Not Applicabte

Not Appticable

Not Appticabte

Not Appticabte

bte

deDositors to deoosits of the HFC

29.3.2 Concentration of Loans & Advances

in
For the year ended March 31st, For year ended l arch 31st,

2021 2020
For the year ended Aprll 1 st,

2019
Partlculars

Total loans & advances to twenty largest
borrowers

Percentage of loans & advances of twenty
largest borrowers to totat advances of the HFc

98,306,244 99,670,470 124,355,547

1 1.03% 12.481 17.59%
on the basis of Higher of Sanction or 0utstanding including lnterest Earned but not due

Amount and percentage of Total loans & advances to twenty targest borrowers is calculated taking outstanding as per IND A5 and lnterest Earned but not
due titt 31.03.2021.

29.3.3 Concentratlon of all Exposure (lncludlng off-balance sheet exposure)

rn
For the year

Tota[ loans &
ritt 31.03.202

advances to twenty largest borrowers is considered
't.

Partlculars A arch 31st, For the year ended lvlarch 31st,
2020

For the year ended April 1st,
20192021

Total exposure to twenty targest
borrowers/customers
Percentage of exposures of twenty largest
borrowers / customers to total exposure of the

98,806,244 99,670,470

HFC on / customers 1 0. 55% 17.14% 17.59%
Note:
Total Exposure is taken on the basis of sanction or outstanding which ever is higher.
Previous Year Figure is being recatcutated on the basis of Sanction or Outstanding which ever is higher (Earlier was taken on the basis of Sanction Onty.)

Concentration of NPAs

ln

Partlculars For the year ended March 31st, For the year ended 31st, For the year ended I Ist,

124,355,547

79.3.4

Tota[ exposure to top ten NpA accounts 8, Ni6,
TotaI exoosrrre to NPA accounts 4 8,491,699 Nit

29,3.5 Sector-wlseNPAs

Percentare of NPAS to Total Advances in that
Sector For the year

ended
For the year

ended

A. Houslng
'1. lndividuats
2. Buitders/Project Loans
3. Corporates
4. Others (specify)

B. Non-Housing Loans:
Loan Agalnst Property

1. lndividuats
2. Builders/Project Loans
3. Corporates
4. Others (specify)

Loan Against Shares
1. lndividuals
2. Builders/Project Loans
3. Corporates
4, Others (specify)

Loan Against Collateral of Gold Jewellery
1. lndividuats
2. Buitders/Project Loans
3. Corporates

Uarch 31 2021

0.47%

Nit
Nit

Nit

}larch 31 2020

1.26%

Nit

Nit

Nit

0.85%

Nit

Nit
Nit

Nit

Nit
Nit

Nit

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA
NA

Nit
Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit
Nit

and lnterest

$\
?
* ,&TI

'1-
o rn

'"j
U

:L!il

4. Others

not on
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NOTES TO THE IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST M,ARCH 2021

29.4

to Net Advances (%)

(ll) Movement of NPAS (Gross)

a) opening batance

b) Additions during the year

c) Reductions durlng the year

d) Ctosing batance
(lll) Movement of Net NPAS

a) Opening batance
b) Additions dudng the year
c) Reductions during the year
d) Ctosing balance

(lV) Movement of provisions for NPA5

(exctuding provisions on standard assets)

a) Opening batance
b) Provisions made during the year

c) Wrlte-off/write-back of excess Provisions
d) CtosinE batance

8,491,699

6,791,949
8,820,034
6,463,614

6,842,757
3,761,417
6,108,151
4,496,0?3

0.87%

15,233,381
6,741,682
8,491,699

12,910,893
6,068,1 36

6,842,757

2,322,488
673,546

1.648.942

1,648,942
3,030,532
2,711,883
1.967.591

79.5 Overseas Assets
in

year year year
Particuhrs

Overseas

29.6 Otf-balance Sheet SPVS sponsored (whlch are requir€d to be consolidated as per accounting Norms)

Domestic Overseas

Not Appticabte Not Aooticabte

Zg.7 Dlsclosure regardlng parcentage of outstanding loans granted aSainst the coltateral gold Jewellery to thoir outstandlng total assets

year year year
Particulars

ro55

Gotd Jewettery inctuding lnterst Eamed but
not due as on 31.03.2021

l arch zo21

7,486,858

890,953,563

Ltarch 31 ll 2019

706,803,374

0.00%

Gross Totat Loans Oustanding includlng
lnterst Eamed but not due as on 31.03.2021
Percentage of outstanding toans Sranted
against the cottaterat Sold Jewettery to their
outstanding tota( assets 0.84%

798,675,927

0.00*

30 Disclosure of Complalntt

CustomeB

of the year

b) No. of comptaints received during the year

year
d) No. of comptalnts pending at the end of
the year

3'l Fraud Cases- Disclosure in persuanc6 of NHB(ND)/DRS/Policy Clrcular.No.92l2018-19 dated February 05, 2019

3't .1

ln

y6ar year year

l{arch

7

20'19Partlculars

Loans Account

Additional Loan Accounts detected as Fraud

during the Year
Amount Recovered during the Year
Loan Accounts Written Off During The Year

ctosing Loans Account detected as Fraud

3,5M,340

1,193,216
55,552

3,504,340
1,137 ,666

3,844,554
340,214

3,504,340

31.2

31.l

31.4

137

The Board Directors considering the loan accounts as fraud during the Financiat Year as recoverable, created the provision @ 25% and ctassiflng the

same as Doubtfult Debt in the same Financial Year.

The Board of Directors and audited committee, based on the circumstances of the cases found the fraud cases detected in FY 2O19'20, found un-recoverabte and mutuatty

decided to get the batance outstanding written off in the Financiat Year 2020'21

The Company dettrted one loan as suspected fraud during the Financiat Year 2O2O-21 and reported the same to the Board of Directo6 on O5th of December 2020 with

batance outstanding Rs. '11,93,21E. The ComPany duty created 100% on the same.

T I-t
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IFL HOUSING FINANCE LIA,IITED
CIN: U6591 001201 5P1C285284

NOTES TO THE IND AS FINANCIAL STATEIVIENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST I,IARCH 2021

12 Dlsclosure ln comPliance wlth NHB (NoyDRs/Pollcy Clrculrr No.7112014-15 dated April 22, 2015- Gulldellnes for Entry ol Houslng Flnance Companl$ lnto lnsuranca

lndia (IRDA) wide Registration No. CA0698 vatld from 'l6.December ?019 to '15 D{ember 2022.
32.2 The Company entered lnto an agreement wlth M/s Kotak litahlndra Life lnsurance Company Llmited on 27th Day of October 2020 to act as a Corporate Agent.
32.3 The ComPany dld not followed any restrictlve practices of forclng a customer to either opt for products of a specific insurance company or tink sate of such prducts to any of

Its product.
32.4 The Company dld not undertake any broklng/agency business durlng the year and thus did not eamed any fees/brokerage and is tooking forward to sunender its registratlon

wlth IRDA.
32.5 The Company has duty flted lts retums with IRDA.

Durlng the year:

The Company has not obtained any unsecured loans durlng the year.

No prlor perlod ltems occurred whlch has lmpact on profit and loss account except a nominal amount of Rs. 31,300/-
No change ln any accounting poticy.
There were no clrcumstances in whlch revenue recognition has been postponed pending the resotution of significant uncertainties.
There was no withdrawal from Reserve fund.
Company has not accepted public deposits.
The company do not have an exposure to teaser rate loans.

There have be€n no events after the reporting date that requlres disctosure in these flnancial statements.

The Company has comptled wlth alt the prudential norms pr$crlbed by Natlonat Houslng Bank on lncome recognitlon, accountlng standards, assets classlficatlon, provisions
for bad & doubtfut debts, capltat adequacy and credit/lnvestment concentradon.

hls Space ls intentionatty teft
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IFL HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED
CIN: U65910D1201 5P1C285284
NOTES ON THE IND AS FINANCIAL STATE\ ENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2021

36. SPECIALRESERVE:

As per Section 29C ofthe National Housing Bank Act, 1987, the Company is required to transfer at least20% of its net

profits every year to a reserve before any dividend is declared. For this purpose, any SpecialReserve created by the
Company under Section 36{1) (viii) of the lncome Tax Act, 1961 is considered to bean eligible transfer u/s 29C of the

NHB Act, 1987 also.

37. The World Witnessing the outbreak of the Novel Corona Virus (Covid-19), an infectious disease which World Health

Organisation declared as a global pandemic. The Company has used the principle of prudence to provide for the
impact of pandemic on the financial statements specifically while assessing the expected credit loss on financial assets

by applying management overlays, approved by its Board of Directors. This has resulted in an additional provision of
Rs. 10.86 Lakhs to the extent to which this pandemic including the current "second wave" will impact the business and

financial results of the Company, at this point of time, depends on future developments which are highly uncertain.

The Company will continue to closely monitor any material changes to the future economic/regulatory conditions.

However, operating in 100% secured Mortgage Business the impact on asset is minima!.

Hon'ble Supreme Court, in a public interest litigation vide an interim order dated September A3, 2A20 ('interim

order'), has directed those accounts which were not declared NPA till August 3t, ?:020 shall not be declared as NPA till
further orders. Basis the said interim order, even accounts that would have otherwise been classified as NPA post

August 3L,2020 were not been classified as NPA.

The lnterim order granted to not declare accounts as NPA stood vacated on March 23,2AZL vide the judgement of the

Hon'ble Supreme Court. ln accordance with the instructions in paragraph 5 of the RBI circular dated April 07, 2O2l

issued in this connection, the Company has continued with the asset classification of borrower accounts as per the

extant RBI instructions/ IRAC norms.Thus, the company followed usual asset classification norms as per the extant

guidelines / directives issued by Reserve Bank of lndia for entire Financial Year 2020-21, without any suspension or

relief of any form therefrom. This resulted in an account which otherwise was required to be classified as non-

performing even prior to this final order but was not marked by the company as NPA, would now be considered as

non-performing on the respective actual date of NPA.

38. THE DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS AS REQUIRED BY RBI CIRCUTAR DATED APRIL 17, 2O2O FOR THE YEAR ENDED

MARCH 3t,2O2L tSG|VEN BELOW:

(Amount in Rupees)



IFL HOUSING FINANCE LIIAITED
CIN: U6591 001201 5P1C285284
NOTES ON THE IND AS FINANCIAL STATETVIENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2021

# SMA/ Overdue category includes Cases (1-90 days past due i,e. DPD).

Amount is calculated only for those borrowers who availed moratorium and whose DPD falls in 1-90 days. Amount is

aggregate of Value as per IND AS and lnterest Earned but not due as on 31st March of the respective Year.

* The Company has made adequate provision for impairment loss allowance (as per ECL model) for the year ended 31st
March 2021.

$ The company skipped to create the provision as per paragraph 5 of the COVID 19 Regulatory Package for the year

ended 31.03.2021, thus the company created an additional general provision for regulatory submission for Q4 of FY

2019-20 and Ql of FY 2A20-2L amounting to Rs. 3,45,469/- and 20,40,71A/- respectively aggregating Rs. 23,86,179l- in

the financiil year 2O2O-21itself. The residual provisions had been written back by the company in March 2021 as per

the circular.

39. ln accordance with RBI circular dated April 07, 202L, the company shall refund/adjust 'interest on interest' to all the
borrowers including those who had availed of working capital facilities during the moratorium period, irrespective of
whether moratorium had been fully or partially availed, or not availed. The methodology of calculation of the amount
ofsuch 'interest on interest'has been circulated by the lndian Banks Association (lBA).

This would nullify the interest on interest and / or compound interest and / or penal interest during the moratorium
period March 01, 2020 to August 3t,2020 with respect to all borrower accounts irrespective of the exposure and thus,

would imply to apply it to eligible borrower accounts wherein the ex-gratia benefit vide RBI circular No.RBI/2020-2U61
DOR.No.BP.BC.26l2t.O4.O48/2O20-2Ldated October 26,2020 on 'scheme for grant of ex-gratia payment of difference
between compound interest and simple interest for six months to borrowers in specified loan accounts (1.3.2020 to 3
1,8.2020) 'was not given due to restrictive eligibility criteria of Rs. 2 crores.

None of the customer of the company was denied with the benefit of 'scheme for grant of ex-gratia payment' due to
the restrictive eligibility criteria of Rs. 2 crores. Thus, the Company is not required to created a liability towards
estimated interest relief and reduced the same from the interest income for the year ended March 31, 2021

40. DrsclosuRE oN coRPoRATE SOCTAT RESPONSTBTLTW {CSR} ACT|V|TTES U/S 13s OF THE COMPAN|ES ACT, 2013r

Expenditure incurred for Corporate Social Responsibility is Rs. 7.50lakhs (Previous Year Rs. 0).

Disclosure on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activities u/s 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 is as under:

a. Gross amount required to be spent by the company during the year Rs. 5.08 lakhs (Previous Year - N.A.)

b. Amount spent, utilized and charged during the year on:

(Amount in Rsl

0

7,60,000

7,60,000

0

0

0



IFL HOUSING FINANCE LIITITED
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NOTES ON THE IND A5 FINANCIAL STATEIVIENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST /II,{RCH 2021

The Company has made contribution, towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR), to the tune of Rs. 7,6O000/-
during the current financial year.

However, in pursuance of Rule 7(3) of Companies (CSR Policy) Amendment Rules, 2021,the company will carry fonuard
and avail the benefit of the excess contribution to the tune of Rs. 2,50,000 in the next year.

41. CONTINGENT TIAEII.ITIES AND COMMITMENTS:

(Amount ln Rupees)

4,firl5r48s 24005,856

60,70,m
3,99,46488

63,10199

1,56,95,557

42. The Company has not invoked or implemented resolution plan under the "Resolution Framework for COVID- 19 related
Stress" as per RBI circular dated August ffi,2020 for any of its borrower accounts.

43. Disclosure pursuant to RBI Notification - RBV20L9-201170 DOR (NBFC).CC.PD.No.1@122.L0.106/ 2019- 20 Dated 13

March 2020 - A comparison between provisions required under lncome recognition, asset classification and
provisioning (IRACP) and impairment allowances as per lnd AS 109 'Financial instruments'.

(Amoum ln Rupes)

'l**'t*rt!t!t!t'i't:i'*:t**,*'lr'*{.******'}*,lrThis SpaCe iS intentiOnally left blank***r,r*rt,r*!r{('}:r**'lilr:i'r*.},*rr!r!rrrt.*'t*
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IFL HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED
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NOTES ON THE IND A5 FINANCIAL STATEilIENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 315T 

'}IARCH 
2021

5=34 74-6

Sta$ 1
Stage 2

Stage 3

St|go 3

Stage 3

Stage 3

StqE3

Stage 1

Stage 2

$te8p 3

Stags 1

Stsge 2

Stsge 3

876,490,906

7,999,043

88418!r,949

5,325,948

5,321948

L,L37,6ffi

1,137,ffi

876491,906

2998,043

6,453,614

890,953,553

4,176,740

58,@8

4,234,838

829,926

1,137,66
1,L37,ffi16

4,176,74A

58,098

L,967;592

6,2q2A,0.

872,315,156

7,939,git5

8&1,155,111

4,4%,O22

87e315,166

7,939,945

4,496022

884,751,133

2,613,991

23,252

2,6;!t7,L3,il

803,296

9r3,296

t,L?7,666

1,137,666

2,613,891

23,252

1,940,962

+s7&095

1,562,859

34,846

1,597,705

25,530

26,630

1,s62,859

34,U6

26,530

1,6?{.,335

829826 4,496,022

ELHIN,t8

Gross Amount is aggregate of value as per IND AS and lnterest earned but not due as on 31't March, 2021.



IFL HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED
CIN: U6591 0D1201 5P1C285284
NOTES ON THE IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2021

4. REIATED PARTIES:

As per IND AS 24 on "Related Party Transactions", the disclosures of transactions with the related parties entered into are

given below: -

(a) List of related parties where control exists and also related parties with whom transactions have taken place and

relationship: -

Holding Company

Key Management

Personnel

Relatives of Key

Management Personnel

lndia Finsec Limlted

Mr. Gopal Bansal (Managing Director)

Ms. Sunita Bansal (Director)

Mr. Arvinder Singh (Director Till 08 July 2020)

Mr. Saurabh Chhabra (Director Till 08 July 2020)

Ms. Purva Mangal (Director w.e.f 26 August 2019)

Late Mr. Gaurav Suri (DirectorTill 20 February 2019)

Ms. Charu Bansal (Director w.e.f 08 July 2020)

Mr. Amit 11ums7 Aggarwal (Director w.e.f 08 July 2020)

Ms. Prerna Matta Arora (CFO)

Ms. Varsha Bharti (Company Secretary till 06th May 2020)

Mr. Vijay Kumar Dwivedi {Company Secretary w.e.f. 08 July 2020 }

Gopal Bansal HUF

Ms. Kriti Suri

(b) Following transactions are made with the related parties covered under lnd AS- 24 on "Related Parties Disclosure": -

?tlo}l2ozt 3,tloilzo2o 3r.loilzo2t ?tlo1l2o2a
(Rs.)(Rs.l(Rs.l(Rs.)

HoldinqCompanv: -

lndia Flnsec lnterest paid

Limited Loan taken

Loan repaid

Allotment of equiry

shares

Kev Managerial Personnel: -

Mr. Gopal Bansal Director remuneration

lnterest paid

Loan taken

Loan rePaid

Allotment of equity

shares

Ms. Sunita Bansal Rent paid

Director remuneration

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nit

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nit

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nit

Nil

1,00,0001,50,0m15,00,000

8,52,500

9,00,(x)o

22,8&000

4,83,333

4,50,000

10,00,000

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil 2,11,43,2W

1,00,(m75,(X)0

rnlhi
ew

*

IA

ELHIN,ft
*



IFL HOUSING FINANCE LIAAITED
CIN: U6591001201 5P1C285284
NOTES ON THE IND AS FINANCIAL STATETUENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2021

Advance given

Advance received back

Allotment of Equity share

Mr. Gaurav Suri Director remuneration

Allotment of equity share

capital

Ms. Prerna Matta Salary

Arora

Ms. Varsha Bharti Salary

Mr. Vijay Kumar Salary

Df,rtvedi

Relatives of Kev Manasement Personnel: -

Ms. KritiSuri Salary and Conveyance

Allotment ol equlty

shares

Gopal Bansal HUF Rentpaid

Allotment of Equity

shares

Advance given

Advance received back

1,50,fi),000

2,75,00,{m0

2,99,9,970

N,2l,O

4,33,987

9,00,(m0

8,62,500

1,99,95,030

1,50,@,000

2,75,00,000

2,10,(x),(m

85,00,(x)o

2,12,L6,WO

1L,25,172

NA

o 11,93,2!16

5,37,466

NA

7,00,(x)o

22,35,000

4s0 000

18,72,W

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nit

Nil

1,25,00,0m

NA

NA

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

76A74

56,548

75,000

Nit

46,597

6,597

70,000

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

1,25,00,0(x) Nil

Nil

1125,00,fi)0

45. Under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2005, (MSMED) which came ln to force from 2
October 20(8, certain disclosures are required to be made relating to Micro, Small and Medium enterprises. On the

basis of the information and records available with the management and confirmation sought from suppliers on

registration with specified authority under MSMED, principal amount, interestaccrued and remaining unpaid and

interest paid during the year to such enterprise is as follows::

NilNil

Nil

Nil

Nil

ilil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nit

Nil



IFL HOUSING FINANCE LIAAITED
CIN: U6591 001201 5P1C285284
NOTES ON THE IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 315T MARCH 2021

'16. 
FOREIGN CURRENCY:

(Amount ln Rupees!

47. SEGMENT REFORTING:

The Company's main business is to provide loans for purchase, construction, repairs and renovation etc. of

residential house. All other activities of the company revolve around the main business. As such, there are

no separate reportable segments, as per IND AS 108 'Operating Segmenf specified under section 133 of

the Companies Act, 2013.

l|!. The lnd AS financial statements have been reviewed and recommended by the Audit Committee of The Board and

subsequently approved by the Board of Directorc at its meeting held on 29th Day ofJune 2021.

49. Previous Yea/s Figures have been re- arranged or re- grouped wherever considered necessary.

50. Figures in brackets indicate negative (-) figures.

Signed for the purpose of ldentification

FOR NAY RATTAN & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No. 012063N

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
IFL HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED

hr"IZ'
Ajav Bansal

Managing Director

DIN:01246420

Sunita Bansal

Whole Time Director

DIN:02801560

Kr. Dwivedi

Company Secretary

PAN: BRGPD6317M

ofJune,2021 $r4
t

Prerna Matta Arora

cFo

PAN: BAMPM7263C


